
         

 

 

UNIVERSITY PLACE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

MANATEE COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APRIL 22, 2024 
4:30 P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Special District Services, Inc. 
27499 Riverview Center Boulevard, #253 

Bonita Springs, FL 33134 

www.universityplacecdd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



 
AGENDA 

UNIVERSITY PLACE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Hampton Inn Suites – Sarasota/Lakewood Ranch 

8565 Cooper Creek Boulevard 
Sarasota, Florida 34201 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
April 22, 2024 

4:30 P.M. 
 

  
A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication………………………………………………………………………………........Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda 

E. Public Comments 

F. Approval of Minutes 

1. March 25, 2024 Regular Board Meeting………………………………………………………..Page 2 

2. April 10, 2024 Workshop Board Meeting………………………………………........................Page 8 

G. Old Business 

1. Update on Entry Median 

2. Update on Gates and Securitas 

3. Update on Meeting Street Turn Around 

4. Discussion Regarding Planters Knoll Drainage 

5. Status on Irrigation Pump Stations, Well Pumps and Main Line, Pump Replacement 

6. Update on Mainline Connectors 

H. New Business 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2024-01 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Proposed Budget……..Page 10 

2. Workshop Items as Required 

I. Administrative Matters 

1. Financials…………………………………………………………………………………….…...Page 20 

2. Legal Report 

3. Engineer Report 

J. Board Members Comments 

K. Adjourn 



Page 1



 

Page 1 of 6 
 

UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  

REGULAR BOARD MEETING  
MARCH 25, 2024 

 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The March 25, 2024, Regular Board Meeting of the University Place Community Development District 
(the “District”) was called to order at 4:31 p.m. at the Hampton Inn & Suites – Sarasota/Lakewood Ranch 
located at 8565 Cooper Creek Boulevard, Sarasota, Florida 34201. 
 
B.  PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Proof of publication was presented which showed that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been 
published in the Sarasota Herald-Tribune on September 15, 2023, as part of the District’s Fiscal Year 
2023/2024 Meeting Schedule, as legally required.  
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
A quorum was established with the following Supervisors in attendance: 
 
Chairperson Tamara Cashi Absent 
Vice Chairman William Poole Absent 
Supervisor Sarah Kupiec  Present 
Supervisor David Meyers  Present 
Supervisor Denise Broyhill Present 

 
Staff in attendance included the following: 
 
District Manager Michelle Krizen Special District Services, Inc. 
District Counsel Andrew Cohen Persson & Cohen 

 
Also present were those indicated on the attached attendance sign-in sheet. 
 
In the absence of Chairperson Tamara Cashi, it was the consensus of the Board to appoint Ms. Krizen as 
the Chairperson for today’s meeting. 
 
Ms. Kupiec advised that she had to leave the meeting by 6:00 p.m., which will end the meeting, since 
there are only 3 Board Members present. 
 
D.  ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 
 
Mr. Meyers requested the addition of the Status of Irrigation Pump Stations, Well Pumps and Main Line 
Pump Replacement and a Discussion Regarding Second Handyman.  Both of these items were added 
under Old Business.  
 
E.  PUBLIC COMMENT  
 

Page 2



 

Page 2 of 6 
 

Erust Ruppert noted that we live in a gated community, but the gate does not function.  Lorrane 
Gawronski was concerned about the look with one arm up and one not. 
 
Donna Mulio questioned the process of reclaiming funds if someone damages the gate. 
 
Sarasota Gate was scheduled to repair the gates today.  The District will follow up to have the repairs 
made. 
 
The District collects damages from individuals or companies that damage the gates. 
 
Armand Houze mentioned a top cap streetlight that needs to be repaired, some landscaping issues and a 
possible sink hole, similar to the one just repaired on Charleston Street.  Ms. Kupiec and Ms. Krizen will 
follow up on these items. 
 
Michele Gross was concerned with the parking on the main street, both for look and functionality.  
Several other members of the public agreed.  Due to time constraints tonight, this issue was tabled.  
 

F.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
  1.  February 16, 2024, Regular Board Meeting 
 
The minutes of the February 16, 2024, Regular Board Meeting were presented for consideration. 
 
A motion was made by Ms. Broyhill, seconded by Ms. Kupiec and passed unanimously approving the 
minutes of the February 16, 2024, Regular Board Meeting, as presented. 
 
  2.  March 13, 2024, Workshop Meeting 
 
The minutes of the March 13, 2024, Workshop were presented for consideration. 
 
A motion was made by Ms. Broyhill, seconded by Mr. Meyers and passed unanimously approving the 
minutes of the March 13, 2024, Workshop, as presented.   
 
Mr. Meyers provided County plat maps with notes related to Spring Marsh and Planters Knoll open 
space.  The notes read that the open space should be maintained by HOA.  
 
G.  OLD BUSINESS 
  1.  Update on Entry Median 
 
All work has been completed.  The pole will be replaced with a bendable pole, as intended. 
 
  2.  Update on Gates and Securitas 
 
This item was previously discussed under Public Comment. 
 
  3.  Update on Meeting Street Turnaround 
 

Page 3



 

Page 3 of 6 
 

The recent plantings were damaged by a vehicle.  A TLC proposal has been received to remove and 
replace the plantings in the amount of $222 was discussed.  The concern is that this could be an ongoing 
issue.  If this happens again, alternative options will be considered.  
 
A motion was made by Ms. Kupiec, seconded by Ms. Broyhill and passed unanimously approving the 
TLC proposal in the amount of $222 with this being a onetime replacement.  
 
  4.  Discussion Regarding Planters Knoll Drainage 
 
The District Engineer provided a proposal in the amount of $4,500 to survey the area.  This is in line 
with his original estimates.  Mr. Meyers provided the County plat maps and requested the attorney review 
the County recordings to determine what the notes reflect in open space in particular to ownership and 
maintenance.  Mr. Meyers believes the maintenance should be provided by the HOA but that does not 
mean every possible service.  Mr. Meyers asked Mr. Cohen what implications that could have.  Mr. 
Cohen responded that he had received the plats  just now and agreed that the HOA maintenance is noted. 
Mr. Cohen was unsure who owned the property.  A discussion ensued regarding the cost of investigating 
the County recordings.  Ms. Lerman noted that the HOA agreed to pay for half of the survey.  Ms. Kupiec 
reminded the Board that the CDD had already agreed to pay and the legal cost could exceed the survey 
amount.  Mr. Meyers wanted to determine the ownership prior to spending the money on a survey.  
 
A motion was made by Ms. Broyhill, seconded by Ms. Kupiec and unanimously passed approving the 
survey proposal from WRA in the amount of $4,500, contingent upon the HOA paying half.  
  
 5.  Status of Irrigation Pump Stations, Well Pumps and Main Line Pump Replacement 
 
Ms. Krizen shared an update from Rich Lutley of TLC regarding the Coates Row controller.  TLC tested 
the majority of the zones and controller with 80-90% working.  TLC will run a 10-second per zone test 
program and will work with Tucor in the morning to analyze the data.  Mr. Meyers shared that TLC had 
been working with Tucor and the new controller is much smarter than the old controller.  The new 
controller has only been installed in a few places worldwide.  The residents asked if there was a timeline 
with an anticipated date for the system to be fully operational.  Mr. Meyers noted that we will have more 
information in the coming days. 
 
Erust Ruppert requested the irrigation schedule.  A discussion ensued and Ms. Krizen indicated she 
would share a copy of the map with the Board and District residents.  
 
All pumps are working.  Pump 3 was down for a few days and W.E.T. repaired.  Pump 5 had an issue 
with the intake pipe.  
 
The Hoover contract has been sent.  
 
  6.  Update on Mainline Connectors 
 
This project has been postponed until the irrigation controllers have been resolved. 
 
  7.  Discussion Regarding Second Handyman 
 

Page 4



 

Page 4 of 6 
 

Mr. Meyers shared a list of duties that he would like to be performed weekly.  The work would entail 
weekly checks, removal of Brazilian Peppers, cleaning and organizing spare parts, emergency shutdowns 
and other work, as necessary.  The proposed salary is $25 per hour for 8 hours a week or approximately 
$10,000 per year.  Ms. Kupiec questioned if the services should be checked by TLC.  Mr. Cohen stated 
that the duty of the Board was to set policy and procedure and rely on staff and vendors to implement 
policy.  While the work Mr. Meyers is doing is above and beyond, Mr. Cohen recommended looking at 
the vendors to handle these tasks.  Hoover will not service or maintain pumps that are other brands. 
There is currently no contractor servicing the filtration system on a maintenance basis.  W.E.T. is called 
out for repairs when an issue is detected.  Ms. Broyhill and Ms. Kupiec stated that this topic requires 
more discussion and looking at other options.  They were not comfortable hiring another employee.  Ms. 
Kupiec mentioned that there was a maintenance side of Hoover.  Mr. Romanoff noted that there was a 
company willing to provide this maintenance.  Ms. Ruppert questioned the training required to complete 
the tasks.  Ms. Krizen will follow up with W.E.T. to obtain a quote for monthly inspections.  
 
Ms. Lerman cautioned the Board to not drive TLC away but to find ways to support them, such as with 
another contract, as discussed.  Mr. Cohen added that it was helpful to all the vendors to not be contacted 
by 50 different places.  Having a clear point of contact and direction will allow the vendor to get the 
work done more efficiently.  
 
A discussion ensued regarding the inspections, which are currently on hold in exchange for hand 
watering as well as the availability of other contractors who are able to fix resident properties.  The 
residents are able to have the contractor of their choosing complete work on their property.  
 
H.  NEW BUSINESS 
   1.  Consider Gate Proposal 
 
Mr. Meyers had some issues with ASE that have previously been shared with the Board.  The air 
conditioned waterproof box has not been installed and the kiosk bolts need to be tightened.  The 
waterproof box requires coordination with Frontier and an electrician.  According to an email from Mr. 
Poole, this is in progress.  This portion is not entirely in control of AIS.  The work being performed will 
allow the gate to coordinate with the arms.  Completing this work prior to authorizing this proposal 
would delay the function of the gates.  Since the bolts on the kiosk are something that ASE is able to do, 
this proposal will be approved with payment contingent on the bolts for the kiosk being installed 
correctly.  
 
A motion was made by Ms. Kupiec, seconded by Ms. Broyhill and passed unanimously approving the 
gate proposal from ASE in the amount of $6,950, contingent on the bolts for the kiosk being installed 
correctly.  
 
 2.  Consider Agreement between District and University Place Neighborhood Association, 
Inc. Regarding Community Landscape Basket Maintenance 
 
Mr. Cohen presented the agreement, indicating that the winter/summer has a spot for dates to be filled 
in.  The Board reached a consensus to remove the dates.  Mr. Meyers is concerned about the word 
“sufficient.”  Due to the way the system is designed, the plants will be watered on the same schedule 
that all the irrigation on that line is watered.  The plants might require more frequent watering than the 
grass or other landscaping.  A consensus of the Board was reached to remove the word “sufficient.”  
 

Page 5



 

Page 5 of 6 
 

A motion was made by MS. Kupiec, seconded by Mr. Meyers and passed unanimously approving the 
Agreement between the District and University Place Neighborhood Association, Inc. regarding 
Community Landscape Basket Maintenance, as amended. 
 
 3.  Workshop Items, as Required 
 
It was brought to the District’s attention, and we subsequently confirmed, that a sidewalk panel was 
lifted causing a tripping hazard at 7820 Ashley.  The District Engineer recommends replacing the panel 
as opposed to grinding it down, since there is 1.25 inches of lift.  Tim from Sitemasters has advised that 
the total cost would be approximately $800.  
 
A motion was made by Ms. Broyhill, seconded by Ms. Kupiec and passed unanimously authorizing 
District staff and Sitemasters to replace the sidewalk panel for a not to exceed price of $1,000. 
 
Ms. Lerman, HOA president, requested that District split cost for the removal of the Brazilian Peppers 
cut by Mr. Meyers and Alexander.  There are several piles that need to be removed.  There are two 
vendors who have submitted proposals and there is a third vendor who will provide a bid shortly.  
 
A motion was made by Ms. Broyhill, seconded Mr. Meyers and passed unanimously authorizing District 
staff to coordinate with the HOA for the removal of the Brazilian Peppers for a not to exceed price of 
$1,400 to be split by the HOA and the CDD.  
 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 1.  Legal Report 
 
Mr. Cohen reminded the Board of the 4 hours of ethics training requirement.  The Board has been 
provided with several free options but is eligible for reimbursement if they take classes. 
 
Mr. Cohen also advised that Form 1 – Statement of Financial Interests required from Board Members 
must be filed electronically beginning this year.  
 
  2.  Engineer’s Report 
 
The District Engineer’s information was shared previously during the meeting. 
 
J.  BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
There were no further comments from the Board Members. 
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Ms. Broyhill, seconded 
by Ms. Kupiec and passed unanimously adjourning the meeting at 5:55 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 6



 

Page 6 of 6 
 

 
 ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 ________________________________   _________________________________ 
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chairperson/Vice-Chair 

Page 7



University Place CDD Workshop April 10, 2024 
 
 
In a endance: 
 
Tami Cashi 
Bill Poole  
Sarah Kupiec 
David Meyers 
 
Donna Mullig 
Colleen Lynch 
Stan Soloman 
 
Called to order 4:33 
Connie:  a construc on truck was trying to get through front gate.  Took 7 rings, she stopped and let him 
in so traffic wouldn’t back up. 
               An ambulance was unable to get through yesterday 
               An EMS was unable to get through 
               At 5 yesterday a QR code did not work 
Donna:  what is going on with Sea Island irriga on, residents are very concerned 
 
Bill:  Fire inspector and EMS need to get closer to the gate and their remote will work.  Bill has put in a 
work request for an antenna that will boost the signal. 
               At 2:45 today the IP address was chane3d from Spectrum to Fron er, this fixed the QR code 
issue, Greg had service changed from 10 meg to 300 meg which should improve all as well. 
               Gate issues end to be mechanical or technical, equipment is 20 years old.  Plan is always to 
iden fy, diagnose, trouble shoot then update. 
               Iron Swing Gates, Honore gates are now working and are good to go. 
               Front, as of 7 today, visitor side will close 7P-7A. 
               Resident side, an internal part has been damaged from being hit.  Repair is ordered. 
               Pedestrian gates are now locked from 11P-5A. 
                              If a fob for the gates is required, if you have a pool fob, you can get one no charge.  If 
you don’t have a pool fob, $25. 
               Kiosk has been ghtened 
               Residents that live on the end of Spring Marsh say that the speaker on the kiosk is too loud.  Bill 
is working with Securitas on correc ng this. 
               Owens how worked through the electric/light caps/a/c box.  Outlet has been moved onto 
pedestal with cover and is water proofed. 
               Fron er is to come 24th and will remove wires out of box and into their system. 
               A er that the a/c will be addressed for the box, it’s all a process and must go in order. 
               Red/green light will return at gate so people know when they can proceed. 
               Residents should remember to back date their QR codes because it can take 24 hours for them 
to process  
Sarah will be pu ng together a 1 page with CDD responsibili es/HOA responsibili es and who to call for 
what.  This doc will entail a Gate Access info sheet as well which Bill has provided.  Tami to send her old 
version of the postcard. 
Coates Row pump 

Page 8



               110 homes…Charleston & Ashley are s ll experiencing issues per David and Geoff Winger, low 
pressure. 
Tami reported that TLC has ordered a new controller for the Sea Island pump and it hopefully will be 
here by 4/19. 
Tami/Michelle will request hand watering for Sea Island streets 
 
David gave an overview of irriga on. 
David feels he is not ge ng enough me from Doug.  Doug does not want to do the pump checks that 
David wants someone to do. 
 
Tami said she would ask Michelle to get a break down of how Doug’s me has been spent.  We have 
$10,233 budgeted and have already used $6,363 though February.   
David would like at least 2 hours/week to check irriga on system, at $25/hour that would be $2600, at 3 
hours, $3900. 
Sarah noted that Ric Romanoff said he may have someone who could do this job.  Michelle, will reach 
out to him to see if this is accurate and what the cost would be? 
 
David’s wants for 2024/2025 budget  (he would like these items pulled from reserves) 
 
New well pumps:  $20,000 
New floatronics:  $15,000 
New Amiad filters:  $10,000 
1 spare motor:  $8,000 
1 spare well pump:  $4,000 
4 Tucor controllers (2 of which we will already have installed, 2 to be installed):  $28,000 
Surge protector for Seven Oaks:  $2,000 
 
Budgeted irriga on items: 
Hoover maintenance agreements:  $4580 for 2 pumps 
Annual maintenance for pumps:  $40,000 
 
Bill does not have anything other than regular Securitas contract that he foresees 
 
Sarah is to put together a plan for landscape and bring to mee ng, we can add as a line item at the 
mee ng 
 
Michelle will have her team put together the high water mark for the budget to present at the mee ng 
on the 22nd. 
 
Tami will not be present at the mee ng but will call in. 
 
 

Page 9



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
APPROVING A PROPOSED BUDGET AND NON-AD VALOREM 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) of the University Place Community 
Development District (the “District”) is required by Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, to 
approve a Proposed Budget for each fiscal year; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Proposed Budget including the Assessments for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 
has been prepared and considered by the Board. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, THAT: 
 

Section 1. The Proposed Budget including the Assessments for Fiscal Year 
2024/2025 attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is approved and adopted by the Board. 
 

Section 2.       A Public Hearing is hereby scheduled for August 26, 2024 at 4:30 p.m. in 
the            
     , for the purpose of receiving public 
comments on the Proposed Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Budget. 
 
 

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 22nd day of April, 2024. 
 

 
ATTEST: UNIVERSITY PLACE 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chair / Vice Chair 

Page 10



     University Place
   Community Development District

       Proposed Budget For
       Fiscal Year 2024/2025

        October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025

Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



 University Place
Community Development District

   Financial Report For
March 2024

Page 20



Page 21



Administrative

Other Public Safety

Page 22



Landscape

Irrigation Services

Roads and Street Facilities

Common Area

Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36


	University Place Community Development District - April 22, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	Approval of Minutes
	March 25, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	April 10, 2024 Workshop Board Meeting

	Consider Resolution No. 2024-01 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Proposed Budget
	Financials




